

## ABOUT ME

---

A bilingual marketing and communications professional with extensive graphic and digital design experience. I am currently employed and also a freelance designer, who welcomes a variety of clients. Self-taught at heart, I bring genuine ideas and bold concepts to life. I regularly “self-train” on emerging trends in order to benefit my employer and clients.

## SKILLS

---

WordPress CMS  
Divi & Elementor  
HTML & CSS  
Adobe Illustrator  
Adobe InDesign  
Adobe Photoshop

## PORTFOLIO

---

puderecki.ca

## LANGUAGES

---

English  
French

## INTERESTS

---

Digital painting  
Graphite drawing  
Adult colouring  
Downhill skiing  
Motorcycles

## WORK EXPERIENCE

---

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION  
OF NORTH SIMCOE  
Marketing & Communications Coordinator  
2018 - PRESENT

DELUXE CORPORATION  
Interactive Designer  
2010 - 2016

DELUXE CORPORATION  
Graphic Designer  
1999 - 2009

## EDUCATION

---

CENTENNIAL COLLEGE OF APPLIED ARTS  
Corporate Communications Diploma - 1998

HUMBER INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY  
Web Design & Programming Certificate - 2008

## ACHIEVEMENT

---

MARKETING CANADA AWARDS  
Economic Developers Association of Canada  
2019 WINNER - Single publication category  
AGRICULTURE AND AGRI-FOOD PROFILE